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Lauren Coartney

From: Brown, Patrick <Patrick.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 4:19 PM
To: ECOSUB
Cc: Buell, Diane
Subject: Letter From Carmen Lucas
Attachments: Letter from Carmen Lucas.pdf

Expires: Monday, March 01, 2021 12:00 AM

Please see the attached letter from Carmen Lucas.  This letter was sent by mail to our office and is not 
considered an official County of San Diego Comment.  I am merely forwarding this letter on to the 
appropriate source. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Patrick P. Brown 
County of San Diego 
Department of Planning and Land Use 
5201 Ruffin Rd Suite B. San Diego, CA 92123 
Office: 858-694-3011  
  
You can monitor your account balances by clicking here: 
http://projectbalance.sdcounty.ca.gov/COSD.aspx 
 
For General Land Use Permit Information: 
http://landinfo.sdcounty.ca.gov 
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CAKfvti tJ i UC,AS

CONT¡DLNT}ÅL

DIANLbULLL
jøff {rchaeologíst
pepartment of fla.'nínganå [-und (Ju-

5zot Ru{$ín ftoad, $uíte b, MS 0610

$u" p;-go,ÇulíÇornía jZtzr-t ó66

(.f, Qurtelephone conversatíon oÇ f.brr"rg 20 I l;

srbj, Çountg o[ $urþi.go DfL letter dated F"bru^rg Z, zot t; reference:

lnergîa $í.rr" )u"r.. (fSJ) M.jo. (Jr. f-rrít Well fxtractíon; fro.iect

\rrb.rs; )roo I oo t+; request Çlr,, ín[or^"tíon regaråíng cultural pl...t

p-rr píane,

fh;s l.tt.t ís a follow-up to orr phon- conversatíon of r f.* r,..k s agc.. ,Ars

go, kt'o* the referen ceå project proposes the acquísítíon oÇ water f.or .n exístîng

Jr.rtb" Çommunítg$ervíce þíst íctW"rr llater*"11, wíth the waterto be used at
the L.JJ Ç.rJi. constructíon síte to control dust and constructîon of . n.*
âcce ss route (t So) {eetbg I J Çeetwíde) onto Qld Hþhwag ao. Th- propos.d

projectís subjectto the Ç^lí[ornía fnvíronmentalClualítg AcI(CLQI'J unJ th.
Çounty of $un pí.go (esource frotectíon Qrdír,.n.. RfO)

fts gou kno* | am an Indian of (*."grn íî ancestrg 
"nd 

lírr. on the lunds o{ ^y
ancestors ínlaguna \,{ountaín. fl.ts. be advísed that I onlg sp-"k Çcr, 

^g s.lÇ unå 
^g

s.lf "lon-. I h",r- k'o*., ullof .y lífe the sacr.dn-ss of water. lt h"u b..n rg
understand íngthatthe "$píríf' líves ín the water, I hu,r. .lso und-.stood that the

Çreator pro,ríded "healíng' powers wíth certaín waters sr.h rs mínerals, sulfur, heat

z \farch zo t t



etc. l_he Jr.rrb" W.rt Vlatey'Ylot $príngs *ot,ld b. su.h water. lt h"s b--.' "
*.ll kno*n fact that the "!!arm \tf aters'/lfot $príng u o{)r.u^b" h.,r- b-.n ,t.d
Çorthe míracle therapeutí. quulítî.uthere-ín sínce tíme ímmemoríal tnd to tg
understandíngcontínues to be part o[ the Jucumba lloælrt\,{otel aftríbutes.

f t *ould seem that due to rll th. {r.hr.olo gícal surveys,testand excavatíons

that have b.-n .ond ucleÅ over the years ín the Ju.rtbu !.ll.g as reguired by the

Ç^lí{orní^ fnvíronmental Oualíþ Act (CLC¿Ð, hop.fullg .ll of th- reports have

b."n .orpleted and are on Çîle atthe $an píego $eruíce fenter at.$an |--i.go

$t"t- Oníversíty.l[ s" those collectíve documents,ralídate that the J,.,.,rrbt V.ll-g
.s u *hol. to ínclude the Warm Vtf aæy'l1ot $príngs retaínsthe essenc. of plu.. "nd
the sacreJ n.tu oÇ th- lanJs.ape as " 

*hol-.

Just to name a few ítems ol F.--H;sl.r,rgthat hu,r- b-.n ,..orr-r-J und tt.
Jocumented ín thou- ,..o.du,

r . $h.lls form both the|¡acíÇícQ.-t.t .tJ th. G"l{ 
"Ç 

Çalîforría,
z.lithic o[ petrî[íeå*ood, .hul..dong, Wond.r stone rnd Qbsídít"

from the QbsíJí"" þufte rs *-llas the Çoto ^nÁ 
(^u^ piablo.s *-ll"s

materíal from the lo."l "t-..
).TotrhrrJu *íth lresh water sh-ll ;" the paste gívestestímong thai the

.luy *rs acquíre.åform the shores/arroyos c,Ç{ncíent Luk- C.huílla ín the

desert

Ju.l,rbr ltll-g tould be that last and Çírst place to restand gather resources

b"for- contínuíngthe longjo urney ínto the desert to the east anå/o, Çro^ the areas

of th. west to theY acíÇîc Q.."n, as the old ones p.o.--d-d wíth theír travels on the

"!uma fraíl" (fr.-h;"torg traíl that tra,rels f.ot !tlt" to the Ya.i[í. Q."".t). Qn.
onlg n..du to experíence the 1".,J fo-ttíons and what ít ís to walk from the I ací[îc

Q..un to the G"lÇ "Ç ÇalíÇcrr,ía to understand that the \¡!arm Vtlater/fiot $príngs
located ín the Jr.urb" !"ll.g, rft.. u,.,.h a journey*orld b. t *.l.om- índulg.nt that

*orld ,-".h an ultímate spírítualle,rel.

f t .an not be ígnoreÅ that all of th.s. thíngs collectíve .t *.ll as the

unmentíoned remaíns of th. Old On-u that remaín as parb of th. Itndu."p., ulso

gíves testím ony to the pre hîttc,rg ut. o{ the Jucumbu lrll.g "s "f ,^ðftíonal [-.nd

$..p.. Au ur.h ít would appear that the .-f...n.- project*orlJ f"ll und-. the $an



þiego (esource frotectíon Qrdín.r,.. (KfO) "hop-frllg that would mean

freservatíon "" *.ll as frotectíon.

Qne last thought ís that ít also seems that, to use the s."..d h."l;ng waters of

the\rlarn /fiot $prín gu Çcr, a fonstru ctíon síte to control dust and the constructíon

ol u n.* access route îsínåícatîv- of hor ínsane the collectí,re moJem socíetghas

b..or". llater ..gurJl-ss ¡[ ¡t¡s Fotable o. fl-.Ií.'g ís sacreå to all socíetíes. fhe
Åaílglîues of th. þr.k countrg of $.n þiego J-p-nds on firornd water .; to use

ur.h s".r-d water ín such , Jísr-spectful manner ís extremelg h.td for me to

.orpr"h.,ld .nd I fo, on- finJ th. uu. o{ water that the Çreator p.o,ríJ"d fot

therapeutíc purposes to be J-rr-lop-d for fonst ruction and dust control sínfuh.

KLCOMMLNDATION.
fínd on. of thou. $.*., lfater (eclamatíon projects utd up.nd the moneg

to have that reclaímeJ water h"rl.d ín Çor all constructíon and Just control projects,

and protect the sacred potable.nd h.ulíttgwaters.

Th.nk gou{c,rthe opportunítgto comment. $h""ld gou hu,r. ang questíons

pl".s. Ç..1 {r..to contact me.

$în..r.lg,

Çopgto,
\atíve {meríca n fierîtage fom m íssíon

Çou-l.ney ff"" (ogl., {tto-.g

ky9"g^if"grr,. þunJ of l.dí".,u

[-ugr.'u þlounta ín, ÇalîÇornía


